
Title: Michael Hogue Fonds 

Creator: Hogue, Michael H. [Henry] 

 

Dates of 

Material: 

1923, 1929-1936, 1939, 1942-1956, 

n.d. 
Record Group 

Number: 

RG 181 

Summary of 

Contents: 

 

1.1           Account book, 1929-1932 

1.2           Account book, 1942, 1946-1947, 1955-1956; some pages removed  

1.3           Account book, 1943-1956 

1.4           Account book, 1944-1956 

1.5           Account book, 1947-1950 

1.6           Account book, 1947-1950; includes many clippings pasted on pages 

1.7           Account book fragment, p. 217-240, 1950 

1.8           Account book, 1951-1956; includes receipt and correspondence 

1.9           Account book, 1953-1956 

1.10         Alphabetical directory to accounts, n.d. 

1.11         Cash book, 1939, 1942, 1951, n.d.; includes two cancelled cheques 

1.12         Cash book, 1947-1950; includes daily accounting of cash payments 

1.13         Cheque record book, 1949-1950 

1.16         Farm machinery record book, n.d. 

1.14         Ledger 1944-1947 

1.16         Sales book, 1929-1936; includes 1937 tax assessment for 12 Frazer  

                Street  

1.15         Welland Ship Canal account book, 1923; includes work conducted 

                for Canadian Dredge & Dock Co., and G.L. Campbell, general  

                contractor.  

 

Physical 

Description / 

Condition: 

 32 cm of textual records;  

Administrative/ 

Biographical 

Sketch  

Fonds consists of account books and records of the business acitivities of 

Michael H. Hogue and Son.  

 

Michael H. [Henry] Hogue (1878-1963) was the son of Lemuel and Frances 

Hogue of Wainfleet Township, Welland County.   In 1901 Michael Hogue 

was married to Margaret Case and they had five sons, William, Lemuel, 

Harry, Ross and Frank.   In the 1911 Census of Canada he is residing in 

Welland and working as a blacksmith for Howard H. Lymburner.  At 

Lymburner’s retirement, Hogue purchased the business and  moved it from 15 

Niagara Street, Welland to 12 Frazer Street, Welland.   Mr. Hogue’s 

blacksmith activities included work with various industries in Welland 

including the expansion of blacksmithing work into the automobile industry.   



Mr. Hogue also worked for subcontractors Canadian Dredge & Dock and 

G.L. Campbell.  These jobs included work related to the Welland Ship Canal 

in 1923.  The business ceased operation in 1956.    

Location: Brock University Archives  

Source 

Information: 

Custodial history is unknown.  

Subject 

Headings:   

 

 

 

 

 

Added Entries: 

 

 

 

600              Hogue, Michael, |b1878-1963. 

650    Blacksmithing|zOntario|zWelland|xHistory. 

650    Blacksmiths|zOntario|zWelland|xHistory|vSources. 

651    Welland (Ont.)|xHistory. 

 

 

 

710    M.H. Hogue and Son. 

Related 

material held 

at other 

repositories:  

Additional material is likely to be available at the Welland Historical 

Museum.  [unconfirmed at this time] 

Described by: Edie Williams Date: December 9, 2009 

 


